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February 15, 2011

Via Overnight Mail 1
Roger G. Flygare & Associates ‘“
Attn: Chris Lewis
1715 S. 324th Place, Suite 250
Federal Way, Washington 98003 =

Re: Corrections to Hearings Transcript in WUTC Docket No. UE-100749
Dear Mr. Lewis:

PacifiCorp requests that the following corrections be made to the transcript from the
January 25-27, 2011 hearing in this proceeding:

Page 204, line 21: “tenure” should read “ten-year.”

Page 207, line 19: “supplement” should read “settlement.”

Page 220, line 25: “and” shouid read “in.”

Page 224, line 25-Page 225, line 1: “of service” should read “serving Washington.”
Page 226, line 10: “structure” should read “economy.”

Page 250, line 12: “Ivison” should read “Ibbotson.”

Page 264, iine 4. “PKM” should read “PCAM.”

Page 279, line 14: “project” should read “projects.”

Page 279, line 17: insert “in” after “period of time.”

Page 283, line 5: “or” should read “of.”

Page 283, line 9: insert "the” between “believe” and “discussion.”

Page 283, line 19: “was born” should read “is borne.”

Page 288, line 14: “May” should read “Mae.”

Page 363, line 12: “sited” should read “situs.”

Page 363, line 20: “were able to site to assign” should read “were able to situs assign.”
Confidential Page 634, line 7: “JS Boyle” should read “JC Boyle.”

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your
assistance.

cc: Service List

Phone: 503.595.3922 © Fax: 503.595.3928 ¢ www.mcd-law.com
2410 Santhwact 11th Avanna Snite ANN € Partland Drannn Q7IN5-0ANS



